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May 4, 2007

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File No. SAT-MOD-20061206-00144
Ex Parte

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is to inform you that, on May 3, 2007, on behalf of TerreStar Networks, Inc.
(“TerreStar”), the undersigned had a telephone conversation with Roderick Porter,
Deputy Chief of the International Bureau. The purpose of the call was to discuss
TerreStar’s upcoming meeting with IB Bureau Chief Domenici, in particular to stress
TerreStar’s need for resolution of the frequency selection issue discussed in its
submission in the above-referenced proceeding.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

nry Gord berg
Attorney for TerreStar Networks, Inc.

cC: Roderick Porter




